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Monica L. Smith-Ashford

Tennessee Public Utility Commission
502 Deaderick Street, 4" Floor
Nashville, TN 37243

Dear Hearing Officer Smith-Ashford:

VIA EMAIL: monica.smith-ashford@tn.gov

Re:  Resolution of Boundary Dispute Between

Kingsport Power Company d/b/a AEP
Appalachian Power and Bristol Tennessee
Essential Services

Docket No. 17-00087

Please be advised the parties have agreed to reschedule the hearing on the Motion to
Dismiss on behalf of Kingsport Power Company for January 4, 2018 at 9:00 a.m. in Kingsport

regarding Civil Action No. C15545(R).

Should you have any questions, please contact the writer.

cc: Henry Walker, Esq.
C. Thomas Davenport, Jr., Esq.
Mark W. Smith, Esq.
Larry L. Cash, Esq.
Kelly Grams, General Counsel
James R. Bacha, Esq.
Noelle J. Coates, Senior Counsel
Phiilip A. Wright

Sincerely,

DAVIS, LLP

William C. Bovender

Via Email: hwalker@babc.com

Via Email: tom@ctdlegal.com

Via Email: Mark.Smith@millermartin.com
Via Email: larry.cash@millermartin.com
Via Email: Kelly.Grams@tn.gov

Via Email: jrbacha@aep.com

Via Email: njcoates@aep.com

Via Email: pawright@aep.com
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William K. Castle Via Email: wkcastle@aep.com
Brian K. West Via Email: bkwest@aep.com
Andrew Shaffon, Jr. Via Email: ashaffron@aep.com
Joseph B. Harvey, Esq. Via Email: jharvey@hsdlaw.com

Jonathan N. Wike, Senior Counsel Via Email: Terry.Calway@ag.tn.gov



